
Materials linked from the April 5, 2019 Curriculum Council agenda. 

From: Mathern, Rebecca <Rebecca.Mathern@oregonstate.edu> 
Sent: Monday, March 18, 2019 3:53 PM 
To: Hagey, Cheryl <Cheryl.Hagey@oregonstate.edu> 
Subject: RE: Course Designator Request - BDS 

Hi Cheryl,  
This designator is available. 
Thanks,  
Rebecca  

Rebecca Mathern, PhD 
Associate Provost and University Registrar 
Oregon State University 
rebecca.mathern@oregonstate.edu 

From: Hagey, Cheryl <Cheryl.Hagey@oregonstate.edu>  
Sent: Monday, March 18, 2019 2:53 PM 
To: Mathern, Rebecca <Rebecca.Mathern@oregonstate.edu> 
Subject: FW: Course Designator Request - BDS 
Importance: High 

Hi Rebecca, 

Have you had a chance to look at this Course Designator request? 

Thank you, 
Cheryl 

Cheryl Hagey 

Curriculum Coordinator 

7-9560

“My great hope is to laugh as much as I cry; to get my work done and try to love somebody and have the 
courage to accept the love in return.” ~ Maya Angelou, 1928-2014. 
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From: Hagey, Cheryl  
Sent: Monday, March 4, 2019 10:39 AM 
To: Mathern, Rebecca <Rebecca.Mathern@oregonstate.edu> 
Subject: Course Designator Request - BDS 
Importance: High 

 
Hi Rebecca, 
 
How are you doing these days? 
 
The Office of Academic Programs and Assessment (APA) has received a new course designator request 
for BDS – Biological Data Sciences.  There is a DRAFT New Degree Program Proposal 106498 and the 
originator is working with APA to get the proposal moving through the review process.   
 
Attached is the questionnaire requesting the new designator per the New Course Designator policy and 
conforms to the policy.  This request now awaits your review.  Once I have received your response I will 
add it to the NEW proposal and send it to Curriculum Council for approval. 
 
Thank you for your time, 
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
 
From: Jeff Chang <changj@science.oregonstate.edu>  
Sent: Thursday, February 28, 2019 5:20 PM 
To: Hagey, Cheryl <Cheryl.Hagey@oregonstate.edu> 
Cc: Spatafora, Joseph - Email Forward <spatafoj@science.oregonstate.edu> 
Subject: request for course designator 

 
Dear Cheryl, 

        I talked to Gary and he informed me that I should e-mail you our request for a course designator. 

        I found questions online and generated a form with our responses. Please let me know if this is what you need. 

 

Thank you, 

 

Jeff 
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Jeff Chang 

Associate Professor 

Dept of Botany & Plant Pathology 

Center for Genome Research & Biocomputing 

Oregon State University 

3098 Cordley Hall 

Corvallis, OR 97331 

http://changlab.cgrb.oregonstate.edu/ 

Ph#  (541) 737-5278 

Fax# (541) 737-3573 
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